Muhammad Nadeem Bhatti

Senior Assistant Director Adm & Coord

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: adm.coord@nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



2004 - 2006

About

Dr. Muhammad Nadeem Bhatti is working as Senior Assistant Director Adm & Coord in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Nadeem Bhatti has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Asstt Manager-CS

Qualifications	
MBA in Human Resource Management	2017 - 2021
Iqra University , Pakistan	
Master in Economics	2009 - 2012
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
BSc in Math, Stat, Economics	2002 - 2004
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
Experience	
Senior Assistant Director Adm & Coord	2023- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
AD Adm & Coord	2020 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
AD Adm & Coord	2019 - 2020
Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	
AD Adm & Coord	2016 - 2019
Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	
Administrative Officer	2013 - 2016
Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	
Assistant Admin	2011 - 2013
Pakistan Institute of Fashion & Design , 51-J/III, Johar Town, Lahore	
Record Keeper / Assistant	2011 - 2011
"Establishment of Six Constituent Colleges of Pakistan School of Fashion Design, in Six Cities" A Project of TDAP, Lahore, Garden Block, Garden Town, Lahore	, Ministry of Commerce , 62-
Record Keeper / Assistant	2007 - 2011
Construction of Building for Pakistan School of Fashion Design, A Project of TDAP, Lahore Ministry of Commerce, 62-Gard	den Block, Garden Town, Lahore
Asstt Comp Manager/ MIS	2006 - 2006

The Co-operative Insurance Society of Pakistan , 23- Shahrah-e-Quaid-e-Azam, The Mall, Lahore

Hamad Company , Al-wahab Market, Gazni Street, Urdu Bazar, Lahore